Walton County Board of Commissioners
Facilities/Risk Mgmt. Dept.

TO: Rhonda Hawk County Clerk / Purchasing Director
FROM: Hank Shirley

Date: November 21, 2024

RE: Roof Replacement for Nowell Gymnasium

Ms. Hawk,

In accordance with the Walton Country Purchasing Policy, we have advertised a Request
for Proposal to provide Roof Replacement for Nowell Gymnasium located at 201 W.
Spring Street.

This proposal is to furnish and install a new TPO roofing system on the back gym,
installing a new TPO roofing system on the front offices and replacing the shingle roof
facade at the front entrance on the Nowell Gym.

We received six proposals. The Facilities Department has reviewed all the acceptable
proposals and has determined that the proposal provided by Dusty Greer Roofing, Inc
best meets the RFP requirements. The Facilities Department has verified Dusty Greer
Roofing, Inc’s experience and qualifications to our satisfaction.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Commissioners accept the proposal by
Dusty Greer Roofing, Inc in the amount of $110,948.00

Hank Shirley, Director
Facilities/Risk Mgmt. Dept.



